



Anne Lise

Pop-up & window designer -
Freelance

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

French (Native)

About

Diplômée de l'Ecole Boule PARIS, j'ai eu l'opportunité de travailler au sein de l'équipe de création des vitrines Christian Dior Couture en tant que designer durant deux années. Cette expérience m'a permis de développer ma créativité en usant de nombreux supports: maquettes, dessins à la main, modélisation 3D (sketchup, rhinocéros, cinema 4D), suite Adobe (Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign). Je suis actuellement en poste en qualité de Project manager - Graphic designer dans le développement des vitrines au sein de la société Lacoste. Poste dans lequel mes compétences sont transverses puisque je travaille un projet depuis sa conception jusque sa livraison en boutique. Je suis donc amenée au quotidien à communiquer avec nos fournisseurs, créer les dossiers techniques, préparer les window test, gérer la logistique du projet tant avec les marchés qu'avec nos fournisseurs, réaliser les guidelines. Ce poste m'a également permis de travailler sur des projets de graphisme et d'événementiels.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Christian Dior Couture
- IKKS
- Lacoste
- LA design
- Veneta Cucine S.p.A

Experience

● Pop-up & window designer free-lance

| Sep 2022 -



● Windows & graphic designer - project manager

Lacoste | Dec 2017 - Dec 2022

My role was to develop and adapt the creative window design to the different categories of windows. I was in charge of the specification, I also developed all the technical files in order to share them to our suppliers. Then I organized the window test to check in real the window prototypes with the design team. When the window test was validated I also checked all the BAT before launching global production. In charge of PLV, props & display specification. I also developed and organized internal scenographies (from the specification to the set up.)



● Assistant designer visual merchandising

Christian Dior Couture | Jan 2016 - Dec 2017

I worked with the visual merchandising team during two years as window designer. I used to work on Adobe software, Rhinoceros, Cinema 4D, sketchup to develop the windows and pop up design. In charge of Colette Windows and inside boutique animation.

I worked on mock-up conception, technical files, 3D, drawings for Christmas windows 2016 and 2017, Cruise-Summer-Fall 2017 Windows and the realisation of Dior Couture event (Windows and instore animation) at Galerie Lafayette for the 70 years.

En charge du pop-up Colette inside boutique et Creation des vitrines - participation et conception de maquettes, de 3D, de plans pour les vitrines femmes Christmas 2016 et 2017 ainsi que les vitrines Cruise Summer et Fall 2017 - Participation au développement des vitrines Galerie Lafayette pour fêter les 70 ans de la maison Dior Couture - En charge du développement de la materiautheque au sein du Design Visual merchandising.



● Retail Designer

IKKS | Jun 2014 - Jul 2014

Retail designer for Ikks as freelance.
China Book concept.

● Interior Designer Freelance

LA design | Apr 2014 - Nov 2016

- **Interior Designer**

Veneta Cucine S.p.A | Sep 2013 - Jun 2014

- **Retail designer Alaïa**

| Oct 2022 - Now

Education & Training

2015 - 2017 ● **Ecole Boulle - Ecole Nationale des Arts Appliqués aux Industries de l'Ameublement**

Retail Design/ BTS Design Communication Espace et Volume,

2015 - 2017 ● **Institut des métiers d'excellence LVMH**

BTS DCEV,

2012 - 2014 ● **Ecole Pivaut**

Master of interior and product design,

2009 - 2012 ● **Ecole pivaut**

Second degree /interior design-BTS design d'espace,

2008 - 2009 ● **Externat des enfants nantais**

Baccalauréat,

- **IME**

Institut des metiers d excellence LVMH windows designer,